
                                                                                                                   

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in meetings should contact the Park District’s ADA Compliance Coordinator, at the Park District’s Administrative 
Office by mail at 540 Hibbard Rd, Winnetka, IL, by phone at 847-501-2040, Monday - Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., or by email to lbaker@winpark.org at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require five (5) working days advance notice. 

 

 

WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, May 26, 2022 | 6:00 p.m. 
Community Room, 540 Hibbard Rd.  

 

 
AGENDA 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Additions or Changes to the Agenda 

3. Approval of April 2022 Financials* 

4. Approval of Vouchers* 

5. Remarks from Visitors 

6. Approval of Minutes/Consent Agenda 
a. Closed Session Meeting February 10, 2022 
b. Closed Session Meeting February 24, 2022 
c. Closed Session Meeting March 10, 2022 
d. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022* 
e. Closed Session Meeting March 24, 2022 
f. COW Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2022* 
g. Closed Session Meeting April 14, 2022 
h. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 28, 2022* 
i. Closed Session Meeting Minutes of April 28, 2022 

7. Communications  

8. Unfinished Business 
a. Elder + Centennial - update 
b. Board Policy Manual Review Chapters – 8-13* 
c. Consideration of Nick Corwin Playground Equipment Purchase* 
d. Golf Course Management – update 
e. Stormwater Construction - update 

9. New Business 

10. Matters from the Director 

11. Board Liaison Reports 

12. Remarks from Visitors 

13. Staff Reports 

14. Closed Session 
The Board will enter Closed Session to discuss: 

a. The appointment, employment, compensation, performance, or dismissal of specific 
employees – 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 

b. The purchase or lease of property - 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) 
c. The setting of a price for sale or lease of property - 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(6)  

15. Return to Open Session 
a. Consideration of Action, If Any, of Items Discussed in Closed Session 

16. Adjournment         
 

*Items included in packet 

1

mailto:lbaker@winpark.org


 

WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT 
REMARKS FROM VISITORS & PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 
 

At regular Park Board meetings, there is an agenda item called Remarks from Visitors. Remarks may also be 
solicited at special meetings. Public hearings are specifically designed to seek feedback from the community. 

If you have a question or concern and need to address the Board at any of these meetings, please comply with 
the basic guidelines below. 

1. The Board President will chair the meeting. 
 

2. Any resident or visitor wishing to address the Board, an individual Board member or a guest presenter, 
must direct their questions and comments to the President at the appropriate time or at the 
President’s invitation. 
 

3. The Board will hear a resident's or visitors comments only after the President has recognized the 
individual to speak. 
 

4. Speakers are asked to state their name for the public record.  
 

5. Speakers will be allowed three minutes and may not yield their time to other speakers. 
 

6. Persons wishing to speak for a second time may do so with the consent of the President, only after all 
others have had an opportunity to address the Board. 
 

7. Please refrain from comment or question at a Public Hearing until the presentation has been 
completed. 
 

8. At the discretion of the Chair, you may be asked to submit your question in writing on a 3 x 5 card and 
you will receive a written response with one week of the hearing. 

The President will strive to allow all residents and visitors equal opportunity to address the Board. In general the 
Board will not comment or respond to issues requiring Board consideration until the issue has been reviewed by 
the Board/staff. 

The Board often has a full business agenda and must complete the work of the Park District at scheduled 
meetings. Please do not repeat comments or questions that have already been made by others and please do 
not interrupt commissioners or other speakers. 

 

Updated 1/23/18 

 

2



Operating Performance Summary YTD
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

• Operating Surplus $838,192 YTD vs Budget
Operating 

Performance vs 
Budget

• Operating Revenues $957,813 above YTD budget
• Operating Expenses $11,344 above YTD budget
• Contracts Payable $108,277 above YTD budget.

Performance Drivers 
vs Budget  

• Operating Revenue projected $2,580,970 below budget
• Operating Expenses projected $231,660 below budget
• Operating Capitals/Contracts projected at budget

2022 Year End 
Projections

13



Revenues, Expenses, Capitals Summary YTD
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

• $957,813 above YTD budget
• Tennis $264,021 above YTD budget
• Athletic Fields $89,384 above YTD budget
• Rec Program Fees $372,351 above YTD budget

Operating Revenues

• Cash Donations of $11,672
• Other Contributions of $50,373

Non-Operating 
Revenues

• $11,344 above YTD budget
• Debt Service $108,277 above YTD budget
• Supplies $45,365 below YTD budget
• Repairs and Maintenance $37,516 below YTD budget

Operating Expenses

• Operating Capitals $16,629 above YTD budget
• Major Capitals $16,130 below YTD budget

Capitals

24



Individual Fund Net Operating Income vs Budget YTD
April 2022

6,
64

8

1,
96

1

1,
84

9

11
1

5,
69

0

1,
82

2

1,
35

5

46

3,
28

2

72
0

42
5

0

3,
16

3

76
5

44
1

0

95
8

13
9 49

4

6512
0

-4
5

-1
6

0

A LL  F UND S GENERA L  F UND REC  F UND MIS C F UND

Rev YTD Actual Rev YTD Budget Exp YTD Actual Exp YTD Budget Net Op Inc YTD Act Net Op Inc YTD Bdgt
*Numbers in 1000’s*

35



Individual Fund Net Operating Income vs Budget YTD
April 2022

35
8

10
2

1,
12

7

39
1

36
4

85

84
5

39
1

47
0

61

61
5

26
2

40
1

59

59
7

43
6

-7

16

28
2

0

70

1 18

-1
74

GO LF  F UND PA D D LE F UND TENNIS  F UND ICE  A RENA  F UND

Rev YTD Actual Rev YTD Budget Exp YTD Actual Exp YTD Budget Net Op Inc YTD Act Net Op Inc YTD Bdgt
*Numbers in 1000’s*

46



Previous Years Comparison 
All Funds Combined – Unaudited 
April 2022

2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 
Actual

2022 YTD 
Budget

2022 YTD 
Bud vs Act

Revenues
YTD $4,544,092 $5,617,080 $6,647,685 $5,689,872 $957,813

Expenses
YTD $2,844,601 $3,029,603 $3,173,886 $3,162,542 ($11,344)

Capitals & 
Contracts
YTD

$465,249 $360,227 $255,683 $147,406 ($108,277)

Surplus/
Deficit
YTD

$1,699,491 $2,587,477 $3,218,116 $2,379,924 $838,192

57



Year End Projections 
All Funds Combined – Unaudited 
April 2022

2022
Budget

2022 Year End
Projection

2022
Bud vs Pro

Revenues $17,889,322 $15,308,352 ($2,580,970)

Expenses $11,361,368 $11,129,708 $231,660

Capitals/Contracts $11,560,275 $11,560,275 $0

Surplus/Deficit ($5,032,321) ($4,471,801) ($2,349,310)

68



Revenues - Detail YTD
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 
Actual

2022 YTD 
Budget

2022 YTD 
Bud vs Act

% of YTD
Budget

Taxes $3,045,708 $2,814,751 $3,382,624 $3,194,708 $187,916 6%

User Fees $1,029,360 $2,091,741 $2,114,224 $1,833,928 $280,296 34%

Rec Fees $332,625 $609,552 $955,660 $546,966 $408,694 75%

Interest $51,420 $4,084 $7,420 $14,999 ($7,579) -51%
Misc. $9,261 $14,876 $105,263 $73,455 $31,808 43%
Pro Shop $6,714 $28,992 $20,449 $24,483 ($4,034) -16%
Donations $0 $8,857 $62,045 $1,333 $60,712 4555%
Total $4,544,092 $5,572,853 $6,647,685 $5,689,872 $957,813 17%

79



Revenues - User Fees Detail YTD 
April 2022

• $280,296 above YTD budgetOverall User Fees
• $71,187 above YTD budgetAthletic Fields
• $239 above YTD budgetSailing
• $41,917 below YTD budget Beaches
• $6,144 below YTD budgetBoat Launch
• $3,492 below YTD budgetGolf
• $12,339  above YTD budgetPaddle
• $257,029  above YTD budgetTennis
• $17,446 below YTD budgetIce

810



Donations/Contributions
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 YTD

Unrestricted $272 $8,857 $6,672

Restricted/Directed $0 $178,670 $55,373

Parks $0 $0 $0

Beaches $0 $178,670 $55,373

Enterprise $0 $0 $0

Other $0 $0 $0

Total $272 $187,527 $62,045

911



Expenses - Detail YTD
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022 

2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 
Actual

2022 YTD 
Budget

2022 YTD 
Bud vs Act

% of YTD
Budget

Salaries & 
Wages $1,175,064 $1,305,372 $1,379,174 $1,378,473 $701 0%
Other 
Personnel $347,981 $398,875 $479,784 $484,776 ($4,992) -1%
Supplies $130,750 $112,399 $176,190 $221,555 ($45,365) -20%
Repair & 
Maintenance $64,649 $93,388 $62,711 $100,227 ($37,516) -37%
Program & 
Main Services $118,630 $109,114 $199,700 $154,385 $45,315 29%
Corporate
Services $324,255 $379,180 $326,488 $257,999 $68,489 27%
Utilities $160,946 $199,954 $190,719 $205,078 ($14,359) -7%
Pro Shop $4,628 $21,094 $ 16,484 $17,413 ($929) -5%
Total $2,326,903 $2,619,376 $2,831,250 $2,819,906 $11,344 0.4%

1012



Capitals/Contracts - Detail YTD
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 
Actual

2022 YTD 
Budget

2022 YTD 
Bud vs 

Act

% of YTD 
Budget

Operating
Capitals $0 $45,479 $202,105 $185,476 $16,629 109%

Major
Capitals $ $340,348 $83,870 $100,000 ($16,130) 84%

Contracts 
Payable $0 $53,878 $255,184 $147,406 $107,778 173%

Total $224,046 $439,705 $541,158 $432,882 $108,277 125%

1113



Operating and Major Capitals
All Funds Combined - Unaudited
April 2022

268 31 185
1,480 1,882 1,862781

341 100

10,000

500 500

2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022 YTD 
BUDGET

2022 YE 
ESTIMATE

2023 ESTIMATE 2024 ESTIMATE

Operating Major *Numbers in 1000’s*

1214



Operating Capitals
April 2022

16 0 0

126

2 0

239

34

136
159

204

150

PARKS ATHLETIC 
FIELDS

BEACHES GOLF TENNIS ICE ARENA

2022 Actual YTD FY22 Budget *Numbers in 1000’s*

1315



Operating Capitals Detail - 25K and above
April 2022

FY2022 Budget Actual Completed?
Parks $468,000

Happ Road Park - Furnishings/Playground $111,000

Nick Corwin Park - Playground $230,000

Northfield Park - Fencing/Gates/Backstop $33,000

Equipment - Toro 4000D Mower and Ford F-350 $55,000

Athletic Fields $34,000

Beaches    $136,000

Elder Lane Beach House - Pumps/Windows/Paint $50,000

Centennial Park - Sidewalks $58,000

Tower Road Beach House - Pumps/Flooring $28,000

Garage $77,000

Parks Service Center - Painting $30,000

Forklift $30,000

1416



Operating Capitals Detail - 25K and above
April 2022

FY2022 Budget Actual Completed?
Golf Course/Maintenance $158,500

Cart Barn Roof $30,000

Design Work $25,000 $71,040 YES

Ford Tractor $40,000

Toro Mower $55,319 $55,319 YES

Paddle $10,000

Tennis Outdoor $56,000

Pathways $33,000

Tennis Indoor $148,000

Tennis Center Windows/Doors $68,000

Tennis Center Painting $30,000

Radiant Heaters/Boiler $45,000

Ice Arena $150,000

Zamboni $150,000

1517



Capitals – Major
April 2022

0 52 080

10,000

080

10,000

0

DRIVING RANGE ELDER/CENTEN NON-BUDGETED

2022 Actual YTD Current FY22 Projection FY22 Budget *Numbers in 1000’s*

1618



Fund Reserves 2022
April 2022

557 586 456 569 448 478

712
807

1,398 1,465

2,226

2,412

617
299

GEN 2022 GEN 2023 REC 2022 REC 2023 GO LF  2022 GO LF  2023

Minimum Restricted Available *Numbers in 1000’s*

1719



Fund Reserves 2022
April 2022

39 39

370 394

170 208
20 20

142 151

834

1,000

1,107

299

PA D D LE 2022 PA D D LE 2023 TENNIS  2022 TENNIS  2023 ICE  2022 ICE  2023

Minimum Restricted Available *Numbers in 1000’s*

1820



Statement of Cash and Investments
April 2022

Cash
•Petty Cash $        1,700.57 
•Harris bank – Holiday Savings $        1,001.88 
•Illinois Funds $      78,832.42 
•N Corwin Fund $      38,170.05 
•Harris Bank – Operating $    156,449.45 
•Harris bank – Money Market $5,806,779.70 
•Harris Bank – Payroll $      71,999.96 

Total Cash $6,154,934.03 
Investments

•IPDLAF 365-day TERM account
•IPDLAF 270-day TERM account

$3,000,000.00
$1,000,000.00

•IPDLAF – 2020 Bond Proceeds $2,625,656.21 
•IPDLAF – Money Market $2,532,599.61 
•Wintrust Community Bank Money Market $5,069,075.69 

Total Investments $14,227,331.51 

Total Cash and Investments $20,382,265.54 
1921



 BOARD SUMMARY     

 WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT     
      

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022     
To: Board of Commissioners     

Subject: Vouchers for Approval     
From: James Crocker, Superintendent of Finance    

Summary: For your approval please find below a list of vouchers from April 18-May 17 2022.  
      
      

  BY FUND      
FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT    

01 General / Payroll $  194,887.72    
10 Recreation $     67,599.13    
20 Golf Operations  $     66,998.34    
23 Platform Tennis $       4,660.40    
25 Tennis $     20,413.17    
27 Indoor Ice Arena $     28,567.94    
31 Special Recreation $               0.00    
32 Worker's Comp $               0.00    
33 IMRF Pension & FICA $   111,225.22    
35 Liability $       2,118.46    
36 Bond Debt Service $   255,183.75    
37 Capital Projects $     13,312.50    

  Grand Total $  764,966.63    
      

  BY CATEGORY      
CATEGORY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT    

52 Supplies $   62,128.13    
54 Other Personnel Costs $   91,018.83    
54 Program & Maintenance Services $   76,379.98    
54 Corporate Services $   23,947.76    
56 Repair and Maintenance $   23,787.88    

565 Utilities $   41,847.98    
60 Capital Projects $   26,316.30    
62 Contracts Payable $ 255,183.75              
21 Employee Payroll Contributions $ 164,356.02    

  Grand Total $ 764,966.63    
      
The payment of the above listed accounts has been accepted by the Park District Board of  
 Commissioners at their meeting held on May 26, 2022.    
 

     
 

     

____________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________  

(Treasurer)  (Secretary)    
 22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Winnetka Park District 
Board Summary 

 

Date:  May 23, 2022 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

Subject: Revised Meeting Minutes 

From:  Libby Baker, Office Associate 

Through:   John Peterson, Executive Director 

 
Summary: 
The meeting minutes listed below were not approved as scheduled due to requested edits 
from several board members.  After my review of the April 28, 2022 meeting audio, and a 
review of prior audio recordings with Commissioner Root, the following minutes have been 
revised: 

• Closed Session Meeting February 10, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting February 24, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting March 10, 2022 
• Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting March 24, 2022 

 
All revisions are noted in red. 
 
Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the revised meetings minutes as presented. 
 
 
END 
 

35



Page 1 of 7 

MINUTES OF THE 2,394th 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD 

MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS AND OFFICERS 
OF THE WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT, WINNETKA, IL 

THURSDAY, MARCH 24, 2022  

President James called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present:  Christina Codo, Warren James, Eric Lussen*, Cynthia Rapp, Colleen 
Root, David Seaman 

Commissioners Absent:  Mickey Archambault 

Staff Present:  John Peterson, Executive Director; Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance; 
Costa Kutulas, Director of Parks and Maintenance; Kyle Berg, Superintendent of Recreation; 
Molly Krohe, Marketing/Brand Manager; Ania Cramer, Community Outreach/Business 
Development; Libby Baker, Office Associate  

Audience Present:  Jon Shabica, Don Smith, L. Morse, Peter Tyor, Ian Larkin, Tricia 
Charbonneau, Connie Henry, Julie Peterson, Sally Tomlinson, Elizabeth Lane, Thomas 
Bittman, Randy Whitchurch, Teresa Claybrook, Allen Welch, Amy James, David Williams 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
Commissioner James stated Item 10. d. “Proposed Sand Management Agreement” would be 
removed from the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS 
Commissioner Seaman made a motion to approve the February 2022 Financials. 
Commissioner Rapp seconded the motion.   Superintendent Crocker reported an error was 
discovered and corrected, and a new report has been distributed.  The current operating 
surplus is $561,584.  Of special note, there was a significant influx of property tax revenue 
that needs to be rolled back to 2021.  Following discussion, a roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 
Commissioner Seaman made a motion to approve the vouchers for March 24, 2022 for 
$456,902.54.  Commissioner Codo seconded the motion. Following discussion, a roll call 
vote was taken. 

42



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Ayes:  Codo, James, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
REMARKS FROM VISITORS 
Peter Tyor, a member of the Winnetka Caucus, addressed the Board.  He expressed a need 
for volunteers in the community, and asked the Board to consider ways to spread the word 
and increase volunteerism. 
 
Ian Larkin addressed the Board and encouraged them to move forward with the Winnetka 
Waterfront 2030 Plan. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consent agenda to approve: 

• Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 20, 2022 
• Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2022 
• Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 24, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting Minutes of February 24, 2022 

 
Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Commissioner Seaman seconded the motion.    Commissioner Root noted an error on page 
5 of 7, first paragraph, third sentence of the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 20, 
2022.  The minutes were amended accordingly.  Commissioner Root then requested the 
Closed Session minutes of February 10 and 24, 2022 be removed from the Consent Agenda 
to allow for discussion during closed session. The closed session minutes were removed 
from the Consent Agenda to be revised and presented for approval at the next meeting.     
A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes:  Codo, James, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
REVIEW OF ELDER + CENTENNIAL 
Jon Shabica of Shabica & Associates, Inc. gave a power point presentation about the Lake 
Michigan shoreline, highlighting four key factors:  dynamic and fluctuating Lake Michigan 
water levels, the effects of lakebed down cutting, sand movement/longshore transport 
challenges, and coastal structures. Photos and historical data were included. 
 
Scott Freres of The Lakota Group gave a power point presentation of the existing beach 
conditions and the proposed beach and bluff access improvement plan for Elder + 
Centennial.  Plan features include access and circulation, beachfront stabilization, and 

43



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 3 of 7 
 

erosion protection using a sustainable planting design.   
 
*Commissioner Lussen joined the meeting at 5:54 p.m. 
 
Commissioner James explained what the District learned from the Lloyd Beach renovation 
and how the information is being used to improve the design plan for Elder + Centennial.  
He specifically noted this plan is more economical, more environmental, more 
aesthetically pleasing, and provides additional safety protection. 
 
Resident Allen Welch asked Commissioner James about the purpose of the visual barrier.  
Commissioner James responded; fall protection, erosion control, and containing dogs to 
the public beach.   
 
Commissioner Root expressed her concern with the height of the proposed louvers and 
how they impair visual access and change the vista of the lake.  In response, Commissioner 
James, Mr. Freres and Mr. Shabica explained the louvers were chosen over other design 
options because of the visual access they provide while offering structural and design 
benefits as well as durability.     
 
Commissioner Root stated the design is unique and inquired of Mr. Freres if the baffles 
have been constructed anywhere on Lake Michigan.  He replied he was not aware of this 
design being used along the waterfront.   Mr. Shabica also commented he has not seen this 
type of design.  Commissioner Root referenced the applications filed with the Army Corps 
& IDNR and expressed concern with the visual impairment that will be created, and 
questioned the necessity for such a high fence. 
 
Mr. Freres explained this design is used frequently in commercial and residential design to 
provide the ability to see through it as well as provide blockage. Commissioner James 
added the louvers offer a level of protection to keep dogs on the beach. 
 
Commissioner Root noted the Waterfront 2030 plan does not include the baffles/louvers or 
planter pockets, making this current design unique, and if it is approved by the regulators 
it will set a precedent.  She added the design is really a fence being built to provide a 
buffer and screening between adjacent neighbors, as previously noted by Mr. Freres.  There 
will be a limitation to the ability to see the lake vista, and a precedent will be established 
for this design to be used again along the lakefront.   
 
Mr. Welch inquired if the purpose of the design is to visually restrict the views down the 
lakeshore, but also restrict access of the public from being able to walk along the lake, 
which is allowed in the public trust doctrine.   Commissioner James replied the intent is to 
keep the public on the beach and as well as provide many positive benefits to the public.  

44



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Commissioner James further clarified several of the plan design features and suggested a 
resolution identifying findings and fact be prepared for the April committee meeting, and 
have a formal consideration of all the information. 
 
In response to a question from Mr. Welch, Commissioner James explained the co-applicant 
is aware of, and in support of the design. 
 
Commissioner Root requested the permit application documents be posted online. 
Commissioner James explained the documents would be posted once they have been 
finalized.  He noted additional lakefront project documents would be posted as well for 
the public to review. 
 
Director Kutulas shared a slide presentation and reviewed the phases of the Elder + 
Centennial construction implementation plan. 
 
Commissioner Seaman stressed again the need for this project to be completed, 
recognizing the Board’s responsibility to open Elder Lane Beach. 
 
The fabricated louver design was on display for the Board and audience. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
Executive Director Peterson informed the Board of the invitation to the Northern Suburban 
Special Recreation Association Shining Stars banquet.  Former park board member Mary 
Garrison sent a note thanking the District for the expression of sympathy after the death of 
her husband. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Board Policy Manual Review  
Executive Director Peterson reported the finance advisory group is working through the 
Chapter 7 edits.   Chapters 8-13 will likely be combined as much of the content is 
repetitive.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Consideration to Purchase 2022 Zamboni 552ac 
Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the purchase of a 2022 Zamboni 552ac 
from the Zamboni Company, Paramount, CA, as presented through Sourcewell, for the net 
price of $133,719.80, as presented.  Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion. A roll call 
vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 

45



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Consideration of Winnetka Platform Tennis Club Affiliate Agreement 
Commissioner Root made a motion to approve the terms and condition of the three-year 
affiliate agreement with the Winnetka Platform Tennis Club as presented.  Commissioner 
Lussen seconded the motion. Executive Director Peterson noted there is a positive 
relationship with the club.  A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
Northern Suburban Special Recreation Association Reciprocal Agreement 
Executive Director Peterson explained the proposed reciprocal agreement to allow 
identified NSSRA employees’ access to Winnetka Park District programs and facilities, and 
Winnetka employee’s access to NSSRA.  He explained the financial impact to the District 
would be nominal.  Following discussion, the Board expressed their support to execute the 
agreement.  It will be presented for formal approval at the April board meeting. 
 
STAFF UPDATES  
Ania Cramer, Community Outreach/Business Development – reported she is pursuing 
private donors, private foundation grants, coastal grants, and is meeting with local 
legislators.  The release of the OSLAD grants has been postponed until the 4th quarter.  
 
Libby Baker, Office Associate – reported the proposed edits are being incorporated into 
Chapters 1–5. 
 
Kyle Berg, Superintendent of Recreation – reported spring programs are underway; the 
focus is shifting to summer and staff recruitment. He attended a job fair at New Trier and 
will participate in the school’s mock interview process. There is consideration to lower the 
lifeguard age requirement to 15 to encourage additional applicants.  The new Lloyd Beach 
manager will begin April 1.  Staff is busy planning for Memorial Day and Fourth of July, 
with hopes to see a return of the Memorial Day parade.  
 
Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance – reported the auditors were onsite this week to 
complete their field work; preliminary findings are favorable. 
 
Costa Kutulas, Director of Parks & Maintenance – reported the final stormwater design 
reviews revisions are due to the Village tomorrow.  The Village met recently with the Army 
Corps of Engineers and learned there may be an opportunity for a letter of “no objection”.  
Removal of the ice rink is almost complete.  Seasonal hiring is underway. Staff is finishing 
indoor projects and preparing for outside work.  Nick Corwin Park playground removal is 
anticipated in June or July, followed by installation. 
 

46



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 6 of 7 
 

MATTERS OF THE DIRECTOR  
Executive Director Peterson reported the Winnetka Platform Tennis Club construction 
agreement should be finished in the next 30-60 days.  Information is being collected for a 
possible reciprocal agreement with the Northfield Park District to allow Northfield 
residents some beaches access, and Winnetka residents, Northfield facility access.  The 
District and The Winnetka Garden Guild are working collaboratively with the Smithsonian 
Institution to have the Dwyer Park Butterfly Garden recognized within the Archives of 
American Gardens.  No action is required by the Board. 
 
REMARKS FROM VISITORS 
Connie Henry thanked the Board for their hard work. 
 
BOARD LIAISON REPORTS   
New Trier High School 
Commissioner Codo reported the Transitions program is moving offsite to a stand-alone 
facility in Glencoe. 
 
School District 36 
Commissioner Rapp reported the 2022-2023 school calendar was recently approved by the 
School Board and is now available. 
 
Dog Beach/Dog Park Advisory Committee 
Commissioner Root reported on the March 23 meeting held via Zoom.  Village President 
Rintz informed the committee the pier project is on hold; the project will be re-bid as the 
original bids received were extremely high.  The committee hopes to have a formal 
presentation ready for the Board in May.  An initial rendering was provided from The 
Lakota Group.  The committee’s communications team has developed several promotional 
pieces.  Concerned was expressed that the 2022 budget does not include money for 
developing a new dog beach, and inquired what will happen to their dog pass money and 
how is it accounted for.  In response, Commissioner James expressed his feeling the dog 
beach is part of the overall Lakefront Masterplan, and should be budgeted for accordingly. 
 
Parks Caucus 
Commissioner Seaman reported the Annual Town Hall is scheduled for April 5.   The 
Caucus Parks Committee met last night via Zoom.  There are ten members.  Work will 
begin on the survey.  The Board should submit their thoughts to him and they will be 
shared with the Parks Committee. 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
Commissioner Codo made a motion to go into closed session at 7:47 p.m., pursuant to 
Sections 2(c) (1), (5) and (6) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss the appointment, 

47



Regular Board Minutes 
March 24, 2022 

 

Page 7 of 7 
 

employment, compensation, performance, or dismissal of specific employees, the purchase 
or lease of real property for the use of the public body, and the setting of a price for sale or 
lease of property owned by the public body. Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion. A 
roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  
Commissioner Codo made a motion to return to open session at 8:53 p.m.   Commissioner 
Lussen seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
Commissioner Root made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 p.m. Commissioner 
Lussen seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
John Peterson, Board Secretary    Date Approved 

48



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT 
 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022 | 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
President James called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Commissioners Present: Mickey Archambault, Christina Codo, Warren James, Eric Lussen, 
Cynthia Rapp, Colleen Root, David Seaman 
 
Commissioners Absent: None  
 
Staff Present: John Peterson, Executive Director; Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance; 
Molly Krohe, Marketing Brand Manager, Britni Purnell, Human Resources Manager; Michal 
Slezak, Asst. Golf Course Superintendent; Ania Cramer; Community Outreach/Business 
Development; Libby Baker, Office Associate 
 
Audience Present:  KemperSports Staff:  Jeremy Goldblatt, Vince Juarez, Dave Groelle, and 
Steve Skinner 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
Executive Director Peterson reported an email was received from Connie Henry 
congratulating Commissioner James for his presentation at the Annual Town Hall. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
KemperSports Presentation 
Members of the KemperSports management team, Steve Skinner, Jeremy Goldblatt, Vince 
Juarez, and Dave Groelle gave a presentation to the board.  The team shared the values and 
strengths of KemperSports, and explained the benefits the Park District could expect from 
working with them.  Construction oversight, grow-in, and ongoing management of the 
course were discussed in detail.  Following the presentation KemperSports staff responded 
to questions from the board.  
 

52



Committee of the Whole Minutes 
April 14, 2022 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Commissioner James wrapped up the presentation stating the Park District has a great 
opportunity.  He stressed the importance of having experienced people in place to mitigate 
risk during the stormwater construction and course renovation.  Commissioner James added 
the board is sensitive to the Park District staff wants to be sure they are supported. 
 
The board discussed the pros and cons of working with a management company, the risks 
associated with the construction project, and the timeliness of a decision. Commissioners 
Seaman and Codo expressed interest in learning more through one on one meetings with 
KemperSports. Commissioner Lussen expressed his support of KemperSports and their 
proven record at other courses.  Commissioner Root expressed interest in receiving 
information and/or a presentation from other companies.  Commissioner Archambault 
stressed the importance of making sure staff is given the best opportunities. 
 
Following discussion, consensus was reached to explore additional management companies. 
 
MATTERS FROM THE DIRECTOR 
Executive Director Peterson informed the board of a medical situation that occurred at the 
A.C. Nielsen Tennis Center.  He recognized Pat Fragassi for his lifesaving efforts. 
 
BOARD LIAISON REPORTS 
District 36 – Commissioner Rapp reported the resignation of the superintendent. 
 
Parks Caucus – Commissioner Seaman commented on the information gather by 
Superintendent Berg as requested by the Parks Committee. 
 
Dog Beach/Dog Park – Commissioner Root recognized Superintendent Berg for his work 
with the committee and his responsiveness to requests for information.  Members of the 
committee recently visited the Wilmette dog beach to view their fencing. The committee 
plans to make a presentation to the board at the May committee meeting.  In response to a 
question from Commissioner Seaman about a dog park, Commissioner Archambault 
explained the focus of the advisory committee has been on the dog beach.  He does not feel 
a committee would be necessary for the dog park. 
 
Commissioner Rapp recognized Commissioner James for his presentation at the Annual 
Town Hall, and the staff for their participation. 
 
STAFF REPORTS 
Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance – reported staff have been responding to questions 
from the auditor about the annual audit; the auditors will be present their findings at the 
May 26 meeting. With input from Commissioner Seaman, the format of financial reports is 
being revised to be more transparent and intuitive;   the goal is to introduce the new format 

53



Committee of the Whole Minutes 
April 14, 2022 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

in April; work continues on the financial policies; seasonal and part time employee expenses 
are being analyzed to be sure expenses stay in line with the budget. 
Libby Baker, Office Associate – reported work continues of the policy manual revisions. 
 
Ania Cramer, Community Outreach/Business Development – reported a $45,000 donation 
was received from the family of Bonnie Agnew towards improvements to the Tower Road 
Beach pavilion; potential grant applications are being reviewed; a meeting is scheduled with 
Jon Shabica to gain additional knowledge for specific lakefront grants. 
 
Molly Krohe, Marketing Brand Manager – reported the summer brochure will be released 
online tomorrow. Staff has provided marketing support for the May 6 & 7th ice show.  This 
summer begins 100-year anniversary of the ice arena; branding is being developed for this.    
Recent marketing efforts include the promotion of health and wellness; the Park District is 
collaborating with School District 36 on a new resident postcard with a link to a survey; the 
lakefront page of the website has been updated to include a document with links to 
documents related to the Elder + Centennial project.  
 
Commissioner Archambault commented on piece of historical property at the top of Tower 
Road Beach and suggested possible improvements if money is available. 
 
Executive Director Peterson reported on a recent meeting with Commissioners James and 
Seaman to review the financial position of the Winnetka Platform Tennis Club.  Work is 
advancing on the construction agreement and cell tower leases; construction could begin 
within the next two months. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Commissioner Archambault made a motion to go into closed session at 8:03 p.m., pursuant 
to Sections 2(c)(1), (5) and (6) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss the appointment, 
employment, compensation, performance, or dismissal of specific employees; the purchase 
or lease of real property for the use of the public body, and the setting of a price for sale or 
lease of property owned by the public body.  Commissioner Rapp seconded the motion. A 
roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays: None 
Motion carried 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
Commissioner Root made a motion at 9:02 p.m. to return to open session. Commissioner 
Archambault seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman  
Nays: None 

54



Committee of the Whole Minutes 
April 14, 2022 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Motion carried 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
Commissioner Archambault made a motion at 9:02 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. 
Commissioner Codo seconded the motion.   A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes: Archambault, Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays: None 
Motion carried 
 
 
 
_________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
John Peterson, Board Secretary    Date Approved 

55



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

MINUTES OF THE 2,395th 
REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD 

MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS AND OFFICERS 
OF THE WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT, WINNETKA, IL 

THURSDAY, APRIL 28, 2022  
  
 
President James called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Commissioners Present:  Christina Codo, Warren James, Eric Lussen, Cynthia Rapp, Colleen 
Root, David Seaman 
 
Commissioners Absent:  Mickey Archambault 
 
Staff Present:  John Peterson, Executive Director; Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance; 
Costa Kutulas, Director of Parks and Maintenance; Kyle Berg, Superintendent of Recreation; 
Molly Krohe, Marketing/Brand Manager; Britni Purnell, Human Resources Manager; Pat 
Fragassi, Tennis Manager; Nancy Caputo, Roger Junge 
 
Audience Present:  Don Smith, Elisha Gray, Allen Welch, Connie Henry, and members of the 
Winnetka Fire Department 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
Commissioner James requested Agenda Item 6 be moved to Item 3. 
 
RECOGNITION OF TENNIS STAFF 
Fire Chief John Ripka of the Winnetka Fire Department distributed Winnetka Fire 
Department Challenge Coins to the tennis staff in recognition of their recent lifesaving 
efforts.  He then recognized Tennis Manager Pat Fragassi for his lifesaving performance, 
and presented him with a Citizen Commendation Award.  
 
APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS 
Commissioner Lussen made a motion to approve the March 2022 Financials. Commissioner 
Seaman seconded the motion.   Superintendent Crocker reported the current financial 
position of the District.   Of special note, the Park District received notification from the 
Government Finance Officers Association of the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting for the 2020 Budget.  Superintendent Crocker recognized former 
Superintendent Berman for her efforts.  Superintendent Crocker also informed the board of 
the intent to research potential investment options given the current interest rate 
environment.  Following discussion, a roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 

59



Regular Board Minutes 
April 28, 2022 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
Commissioner Seaman and Codo offered positive comments on the revised format of the 
financial report. 
 
APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 
Commissioner Seaman made a motion to approve the vouchers for April 28, 2022 for 
$533,543.98.  Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion. Commissioner Root inquired 
about a payment to The Lakota Group.  She asked if it was related to the permit 
application, and if so, how much would be covered by the co-applicant.  Superintendent 
Crocker offered to follow up with additional information.  A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Abstentions:  Root 
Motion carried 
 
REMARKS FROM VISITORS 
Connie Henry commended Commissioner James on his presentation for the Winnetka 
Annual Town Hall. 
 
Allen Welch stated he emailed James Casey of the Illinois Department of Natural 
Resources to ask how people will be notified of the public comment period.  Commissioner 
James explained an email will go out to the community, and open houses are scheduled 
for May 7 and May 11. 
 
Elisha Gray expressed appreciation for the spirit of cooperation received from the Park 
District for various community events. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consent agenda to approve: 

• Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting Minutes of March 10, 2022 
• Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022 
• Closed Session Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022 

 
Commissioner Codo made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion.    Commissioners Root and Seaman offered 
edits to the second and third paragraphs of page two of the Committee of the Whole 
minutes of March 10, 2022.  The minutes were amended and the consent agenda was 

60



Regular Board Minutes 
April 28, 2022 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

amended to reflect only the Committee of the Whole meeting minutes of March 10, 2022. 
A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
Commissioners Rapp and Root suggested edits to the regular meeting minutes of March 
24, 2022.   The minutes were tabled to allow for additional review.   The closed session 
minutes of March 10, 2022 and March 24, 2022 were tabled to be discussed during closed 
session.      
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
Executive Director Peterson commented on a thank you note received from Mary Garrison 
thanking the Park District for recognition of her husband’s death.  He also noted 
correspondence related to the Chamber Recognition Luncheon. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Elder + Centennial Update 
Director Kutulas gave a status update of the Elder + Centennial project.  The Army Corps 
and IDNR have opened for public comment.  Open houses are scheduled for May 7 and 11 
for the community to learn more about the project and offer comments.  Staff is working 
on requests from the IDNR for additional information.  The MWRD permit was submitted.  
Correspondence was received from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) 
regarding certification showing the project will not negatively impact the water system. 
Director Kutulas also referenced a payment to the IEPA for the permit application.  
Commissioner Root requested the recent correspondence be added to the website.  
Director Kutulas explained the IDNR and Army Corps do not require any type of follow up 
on commentary received from the public on items not specifically under their jurisdiction. 
Commissioner Rapp requested the document from the IDNR summarizing the permit also 
be place on the website as it is the only document that clearly describes the louvered wall 
and that it prohibits pedestrian access. 
 
Manager Krohe reported a press release will be emailed the morning of April 29.  She 
explained the additional communications being prepared to inform the public of the 
project.  
 
Golf Course Construction Management 
Executive Director Peterson reported Commissioners Codo and Seaman met with 
KemperSports representatives to learn more about their operations.  He also noted he 
connected with Golf Visions and Troon.  Golf Visions is contemplating the opportunity.  
Troon is interested and is sending a representative for an initial meeting with 

61



Regular Board Minutes 
April 28, 2022 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Commissioners Codo and Seaman, with the intent to present to the full board in May.  
Commissioner Codo encouraged board members to visit the golf courses managed by 
KemperSports, specifically ones with Toptracer. 
 
Northern Suburban Special Recreation Association Reciprocal Agreement 
Commissioner Root made a motion to approve the NSSRA Reciprocal Agreement as 
presented.  Commissioner Rapp seconded the motion.   A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None 
 
MATTERS OF THE DIRECTOR  
None 
 
BOARD LIAISON REPORTS   
New Trier High School 
Commissioner Codo reported the 2022-2023 school calendar is now available, as well as 
the “Profile of a New Trier Grad”.  Wellness week is April 25-29, with a focus on healthy 
relationships. Work continues on the construction project. 
 
Winnetka Parks Foundation 
Executive Director Peterson reported the Foundation met May 11. Superintendent Crocker 
added the audit is complete and the tax filings are underway. 
 
Dog Beach/Dog Park Advisory Committee 
Commissioner Root reported the committee met April 20.  They would like to present a 
status update to the Board and staff May 12.  The committee expressed concern with lack 
of beach access while Centennial is under construction, and discussed their desire to use 
Lloyd Beach. 
  
School District 36 
Commissioner Rapp reported the school board anticipates having additional information 
about the “Downsized Capital Project” available at their May meeting.  The board is 
considering a search process to fill the vacant superintendent position. 
 
REMARKS FROM VISITORS 
Don Smith suggested the Park District offer a season pass/membership raffle in each 
department as a way to raise money for working capital. 

62



Regular Board Minutes 
April 28, 2022 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

STAFF UPDATES  
Costa Kutulas, Director of Parks & Maintenance – reported the Village went out for public 
bid for the stormwater project, with bids to be received by May 3; the Park District will 
need to be prepared to commit to a decision on the alternates for the project.  He noted 
the Board will be presented with a formal request once the bids have been received and 
reviewed.  Work continues on the Nick Corwin playground renovation process; cost 
estimates are being prepared.  Regarding paddle, the team identified easement issues and 
is working with the cell tower company; the new courts should be online by September. 
 
Molly Krohe, Marketing Brand Manager – distributed a new marketing piece highlighting 
summer events. 
 
Kyle Berg, Superintendent of Recreation – reported on the recent egg hunt.  The current 
focus is on summer programs; the boat launch will open the weekend of May 18 and the 
swimming beaches will open the weekend of June 4, sooner is staffing can be secured.   
Recent hires were acknowledged; Matt Barton, Manager of Lloyd Beach and Stepan Family 
Boat Launch, and Julia Kreis, Recreation Supervisor, with a focus on special events and 
non-sports programming.  Season beach pass sales are slow; staff expects to see an 
increase.  Plans are underway for Memorial Day parade. 
 
Pat Fragassi, Tennis Center Manager – reported the Pro Tennis Championship event will 
not be held this year, mostly due to the inability to secure sponsorships.  With the strong 
demand for programming, staff will easily be able to offer programs to fill that void.  The 
tennis center will host the Todd Martin Youth Leadership fundraising event June 12. 
 
Jim Crocker, Superintendent of Finance – reported the auditors will present their findings 
at the May board meeting. 
 
CLOSED SESSION  
Commissioner Codo made a motion to go into closed session at 7:14 p.m., pursuant to 
Sections 2(c) (1), (5) and (6) of the Open Meetings Act to discuss the appointment, 
employment, compensation, performance, or dismissal of specific employees, the purchase 
or lease of real property for the use of the public body, and the setting of a price for sale or 
lease of property owned by the public body. Commissioner Lussen seconded the motion. A 
roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION  

63



Regular Board Minutes 
April 28, 2022 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Commissioner Codo made a motion to return to open session at 7:59 p.m.   Commissioner 
Rapp seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
Commissioner Codo made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 p.m. Commissioner 
Rapp seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken.  
Ayes:  Codo, James, Lussen, Rapp, Root, Seaman 
Nays:  None 
Motion carried 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   ____________________________________ 
John Peterson, Board Secretary    Date Approved 

64



Winnetka Park District 
Board Summary 

 

Date:  May 23, 2022 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

Subject: Policy Manual Chapters 8-13 

From:  Libby Baker, Office Associate 

Through:   John Peterson, Executive Director 

 
Summary: 
Chapters 8 – 13 of the current policy manual are dedicated to Recreation, Indoor/Outdoor 
Tennis, Platform Tennis Operations, Winnetka Park District Golf Course, Winnetka Park 
District Ice Arena, and Beach & Boat Launch.  Much of the information is redundant from 
chapter to chapter, with minimal information provided about the specific operations. 
 
The information is being consolidated to create one chapter dedicated to the recreation 
programs and services of all departments, with new information added as required per 
state statute and recommended by the IPRA/IAPD Distinguished Agency Accreditation 
program.   
 
Staff would like consensus from the board to continue moving forward with the proposed 
format change as referenced above.  A more in-depth review of the content is still needed 
and will be completed once guidance is received from the Board. 
 
Recommendation:   
Staff recommends a review by the Board of chapters 8-13 of the current policy manual, 
and requests commentary on the proposed format change.  
 
END 
 

68



Winnetka Park District 
Board Summary 

 

Date:  May 23, 2022 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

Subject: Nick Corwin Playground Renovation 

From:  Costa Kutulas, Director of Parks and Maintenance 
Richard Schram, Landscape Architect 

Through:   John Peterson, Executive Director 

 
Summary: 
As presented at the May 12, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting, a playground design 
was completed and equipment was identified to replace the aging equipment at Nick 
Corwin Park.   
 
A quote was received for new playground equipment from NuToys Leisure Products, a 
supplier of Landscape Structures Inc. playground equipment.  The manufacturer has 
equipment throughout our parks, including Hubbard Woods, Dwyer, Elder Lane, and Happ 
Road parks.  The equipment includes a large and small tot play structure, each with a 
nature theme and shade canopies, two bouncers, a tot sit-down spinner, a standup spinner, 
a four seat bouncer, an exercise pole, and a double bay swing set.   
 
Recommendation:   
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of playground equipment, as presented, 
from NuToys Leisure Products, LaGrange, IL at a total purchase price of $102,630.00. 
 
END 
 

69



NICK CORWIN PARK
WINNETKA, IL

OPTION 2
PLAYBOOSTER/SMARTPLAY

QTY. NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE PRICE

PlayBooster Component System 5-12
1 CP016776A DTR PB Tree Tops w/Steel Post DB Only 47,795$     

includes: Alpine Slide
Belt Climber
Double Slide
High Wire Net Climber
Horizontal O-Zone Climber
Leaf Climber
Leaf Panel
Lolliladder w/ E-Pods
Marble Panel
Net Climber w/ Swigglenots
Pod Climber
Ring Pull
Seeker Climber
Vertical Ladder
Vertical Ladder Climber

2 158108B Noodle Pod DB Only 16" Pod Height DB Only 1,265$           2,530         
1 158108C Noodle Pod DB Only 24" Pod Height DB Only 1,270         
1 182503C Welcome Sign (LSI Provided) Ages 5-12 years Direct Bury -             

SUBTOTAL 51,595$     

ALSO:
1 247179A Curva Spinner DB Only 2,170$       
1 152179A Saddle Spinner DB 16"Height 1,185         
2 164074B Single Bobble Rider DB 1,390$           2,780         
1 186490A We-saw DB Only 12,315       
1 137961A Handhold Leg Lift Alum Post 730            

SUBTOTAL 19,180$     

SWINGS:
2 174018A Belt Seat Proguard Chains 8' Beam 145$              290$          
2 176038A Full Bucket Seat Proguard Chains 8' Beam 405                810            
1 177332A Single Post Swing Frame 8' Beam 1,475         
1 177333A Single Post Swing Frame Addtl Bay 8' Beam  1,095         

SUBTOTAL 3,670$       

PAGE 1 OF 2

April 28, 2022

70



PAGE 2

SmartPlay 2-5
1 CP021770A DTR SP Sprig DB Only 29,845$     

includes: Bead Maze
Bridge w/ Sliders
Curved Slide
Double Swirl Slide
Leaf Pod Steppers
Marble Panel
Mini Summit Climber
Ring-A-Bells
Storefront
Vertical Ladder

1 182503A Welcome Sign (LSI Provided) Ages 2-5 years Direct Bury  -             

ALSO:
1 164177A Chitter Chatter Noodle 2,275$       

EQUIPMENT TOTAL 106,565$   
CONTRACT DISCOUNT (8,525)        

SHIPPING 4,590         
TOTAL 102,630$   

WNN22COR2 - RB/TM PAGE 2 OF 2

**Note: Due to the volatile cost of raw materials, supply chain and labor shortages, prices and lead times 
can change without notice.  Unfortunately, we cannot guarantee or hold prices quoted at this time.

71


	Remarks from Visitors
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT REMARKS FROM VISITORS & PUBLIC COMMENT

	Monthly Board Report
	Operating Performance Summary YTD�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Revenues, Expenses, Capitals Summary YTD�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Individual Fund Net Operating Income vs Budget YTD�April 2022
	Individual Fund Net Operating Income vs Budget YTD�April 2022
	Previous Years Comparison �All Funds Combined – Unaudited �April 2022
	Year End Projections �All Funds Combined – Unaudited �April 2022
	Revenues - Detail YTD�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Revenues - User Fees Detail YTD �April 2022
	Donations/Contributions�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Expenses - Detail YTD�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022 
	Capitals/Contracts - Detail YTD�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Operating and Major Capitals�All Funds Combined - Unaudited�April 2022
	Operating Capitals�April 2022
	Operating Capitals Detail - 25K and above�April 2022
	Operating Capitals Detail - 25K and above�April 2022
	Capitals – Major�April 2022
	Fund Reserves 2022�April 2022
	Fund Reserves 2022�April 2022
	Statement of Cash and Investments�April 2022

	VOUCHER SUMMARY_May 2022
	Voucher Detail Report
	Board Summary_Revised Minutes
	Closed Session Minutes_unofficial_02.10.22_Root
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	Closed Session Minutes_unofficial_02.24.22_Root
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	Closed Session Minutes_unofficial_03.10.22_Root
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	2,394th Regular Board March 24, 2022 minutes_unofficial_amended
	Closed Session Minnutes_unofficial_3-24-22
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	COW April 14, 2022 minutes_unofficial
	Closed Session Minutes_unofficial_04.14.22 proposed edits JP
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	2,395th Regular Board April 28, 2022 minutes_unofficial
	Closed Session Minutes_unofficial_04.28.22
	MINUTES OF CLOSED MEETING
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT


	Board Summary_Policy Manual
	wpd-board-meeting-agenda-05.26.22.pdf
	WINNETKA PARK DISTRICT
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING
	Thursday, May 26, 2022 | 6:00 p.m.




